





&%) TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 15, 2019

To: Honorable Glenn Singer &
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz, q
Town Manager [

(0 ro TEJ

Item Number:

3

Subject: Resolution No. 2650.19- Authorizing Surplus of Polaris

Ranger 900 XP

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.

2650.19 as presented.

Background:

According to Article VIII, Section 2-306 through 2-308 of the Code of Ordinances
the town is allowed to dispose of or sell surplus property upon recommendation
of the Town Manager. Therefore, | am recommending that the 2019 Polaris 900
XP Ranger Serial# 3ANSRTE870KG438592 be surplused. The Polaris was used
by the Police Department between 2018 to 2019. The Unit is not cost effective as
the motor, transmission and electrical components need to be replaced. The
parts and repairs are more than the value of the Equipment. At the present time

the unit is not operational.

Fiscal Impact:

None.
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